
Memorandum
Item 10b

FOR: School Board Members
FROM: Chris Reitan
DATE: June 26, 2024
SUBJECT: CCSD Superintendent Transition Plan

The CCSD Board and outgoing superintendent have been engaged with the CCSD Superintendent Transition 
Plan Phase1 components that were Board adopted during the May 22, 2024 CCSD School Board meeting.  
During the May 22, 2024 CCSD School Board meeting, there was some Board discussion about fleshing out 
aspects of the transition plan related to Phase 2 and 3.  Ultimately, the CCSD Board will want to determine what 
actions might be important for the CCSD Board to commit to in collaboration with their incoming 
superintendent from July 1 through the first year to ensure strong communication protocols and processes 
between the superintendent and Board members, specify exactly what the evaluation process will look like, 
determine district goals/objectives the Board would like the superintendent to address, etc.   

Suggested Motion: Move to approve the CCSD Superintendent Transition Plan as presented.


